

Terryville High School
PTSA After Grad 2018
Meeting Minutes 6-13-18

- Attendees
 - Mr. Hults, Principal
 - Anita Hamzy, President
 - Kristin Pelz, Co-President
 - Becky Zappone, Treasurer
 - Barbie Doyle, Vice President
 - Cathy Ieronimo, Secretary
 - Donna Hiscock
 - Christine Pilbin
 - Lauren Tiscia
 - Bridget Girch
 - Lori Dorso
 - Faye Johnpiere
 - Bob Stack
 - Stacey Lallier
- Review minutes from last meeting
- Principal's Report:
 - No formal report
 - Shared his "Thanks" and appreciation for everyone's work in order to make a safe and enjoyable night that seniors will remember forever.
 - Graduation at 7 pm
 - Will remind students to submit permission forms for after grad again
 - Monday will be raffle for preferred seats
 -
- Nominations for PTSA Committee 2018-2018
 - All nominations ran unopposed
 - President ~ Christine Pilbin
 - Vice President ~ Kerry Bamrick
 - Treasurer ~ Kim Jobaggy
 - Secretary ~ Stacey Lallier
- Treasurer's Report
 - More donations still coming in
 - LPC
 - Crabby Als
 - Terryville Congregational Church
 - Grad booklet
 - Kayla Ireland doing a great job
 - Viewed rough draft of booklet
 - Costs are down from what was budgeted
 - Becky ~ Elm Press is 48% cheaper than Staples and has a much faster turn around
- Grad Night @Sports Center
 - Anita took care of building use request
 - Use lobby for check in, and securing students
 - Table/chair request
 - Students will sign in A-L, M-Z on different tables
 - Busses
 - Have 3 busses

Terryville High School
PTSA After Grad 2018
Meeting Minutes 6-13-18

- Begin to get on 9, hope to leave by 9:30
- Will leave from back of the school
- Tip drivers
- Will need 4-6 Junior class parents to check kids in and to check bags
 - Chris Pilbint will help coordinate others to check in grads on the night of graduation
 - All students checked will get bracelet (provided by Sports Center) and be kept in a secure location
 - There will be a chaperon on each bus, going down, coming back
- Discussed package options/Menu
 - Food/activities
 - Donations for food/drinks and breakfast items have been coming in
 - Eric Pelz and Becky have volunteered to bring down donated items before
 - DJ, same one used for prom, will go on the 2nd half of the night
- Gift bags
 - Will give to them the morning they return to school as they get off the bus
 - Will need 3 volunteers to pass these out, 1 for each bus
 - Finalized gift
- Becky closed this meeting with song that made most present cry...

Final Meeting